Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development

Planning Division
Meagan E. Tuttle, Director
Madison Municipal Building, Suite 017
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.

P.O. Box 2985

Madison, WI 53701-2985

Phone: (608) 266-4635
planning@cityofmadison.com

**BY E-MAIL ONLY**

June 10, 2025

Lisa Kasin

Hart DeNoble Builders, Inc.
7923 Airport Road
Middleton, Wisconsin 53562

RE: Consideration of a demolition permit to demolish of a single-family dwelling at 6105 S Highlands
Avenue (ID 88202; LNDUSE-2025-00040).

Dear Lisa,

Atits June 9, 2025 meeting, the Plan Commission found the standards met and approved your demolition
permit. The conditions of approval in the following sections shall be satisfied prior to issuance of permits
for the project.

Please contact Kathleen Kane of the City Engineering Division at (608) 266-4098 if you have questions
regarding the following item:

1. Obtain a permanent sewer plug permit for each existing sanitary sewer lateral serving a property that
is not to be reused, and a temporary sewer plug permit for each sewer lateral that is to be reused by
the development.

Please contact Julius Smith of the City Engineering Division—Mapping Section at (608) 264-9276 if you
have any questions regarding the following four (4) items:

2. ldentify on the demolition and restoration plans the lot and block numbers of recorded plat or Certified
Survey Map.

3. Label the two different lots of the two different land divisions on the site plan

4. A Demolition Site Plan showing the existing conditions and clearly indicating what improvements are
to be demolished, including buildings, existing private trees 8 inches or more in diameter, existing
public trees, including size and locations, sidewalks, driveways, streets, alleys, curb and gutter, etc. If
there is no future use proposed, show how the site will be left in the interim. Per the site plan
requirements for demolitions, note if any trees 8 inches or larger will be removed.
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5. Provide a full and complete legal description of the site or property being subjected to this application
on the site plan. This site is composed of two different platted lots; show the dividing line of the lots.
A CSM has been provided for only one of the lots.

Please contact Jacob Moskowitz, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at (608) 266-4560 if you have
guestions regarding the following item:

6. Section 28.185(9) requires that every applicant for a demolition or removal approval that requires
approval by the Plan Commission is required to get a Reuse and Recycling Plan approved by the City
Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson at streets@cityofmadison.com prior to receiving a raze permit.
Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to Section 28.185(9) shall
submit documents showing compliance with the plan within 60 days of completion of demolition. A
demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission.

Please contact Jeff Belshaw of the Madison Water Utility at (608) 261-9835 if you have questions
regarding the following item:

7. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter at least two working days prior
to demolition. Contact the Water Utility Meter Department at (608) 266-4765 to schedule the meter
removal appointment.

Demolition activities may not proceed until raze permits have been issued for the approved project.
Permits will not be issued until the applicant has met all of the conditions of approval stated in this
letter. The future use of the property may require approvals not included with this Plan Commission
action.

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to
the commenting agency.

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project:

1. Section 28.185(7)(a)5 requires that if a demolition or removal permit is approved, it shall not be issued
until a reuse and recycling plan is approved by the Recycling Coordinator. Every person who is
required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to Section 28.185 (7)(a)5 shall submit
documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) days of completion of demolition.

2. The applicant shall resubmit a PDF copy of the plan set and any other supporting materials that are
necessary, as specified in this letter to sprapplications@cityofmadison.com. (Note: A 20MB email
limit applies and multiple transmittals may be required.). A check for the site plan review fee shall be
mailed to the City of Madison Building Inspection Division; PO Box 2984; Madison, WI 53701-2984.

3. City Agencies who submitted conditions of approval will review your revised plans to verify that their
conditions, along with any applicable requirements, have been satisfied. When the revised plans are
submitted, the applicant will be emailed a hyperlink to a website to follow, in real time, which agencies
have reviewed the revised documents, and signed off or need additional information.

4. Per Section 28.185(9)(a), a demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the
Plan Commission approval. Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition
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or removal permit and the permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic
Development may, after consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for
up to 12 months from the expiration date.

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning
Administrator at (608) 266-4551. If you have any questions or if may be of any further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact my office at (608) 261-9632 or tparks@cityofmadison.com.

Sincerely,

Tometiy H5%nds

Timothy M. Parks
Planner
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